On Tuesday, 7 January 2014 4:35 PM, central warehousing corporatio <rmahd.cwhc@nic.in> wrote:
Sir,

With reference to below mentioned e-mail, please arrange to delete Lot No. A/I-a/2 (Brass
Scrap(1X40") from auction list in respect of proposed auction dated 18/01/2014.

Thanking you.

Y/F
FOR RM

————— Original Message -----

From: auction.mundra@transworld-terminals.com

Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2014 10:22

Subject: Re: E-auction/Tender-Cum-Auction on 18/01/2014 in respect of
Uncleared/Unclaimed LSC/TBBs lying at CWC’s units --reg.

To: central warehousing corporatio <rmahd.cwhc @nic.in>

Cc: ashvinauction @yahoo.co.in, jshahO8 @ gmail.com, cfskpt@yahoo.co.in,
cfskpt@rediffmail.com, cwc.cfsmundra@ gmail.com, cfsgdm @ yahoo.com

Dear Sir,

With refer to mail dated 26.12.2013 regarding HOLD the auction process, we would like to inform you
that subject containers goods has been delivered to consignee after Customs Out of Charge
submitted. Hence kindly remove subject lot from auction catalogue.

A/l-(a) CWC- MUNDRA

2 OBL: 866578020 dated Brass One Lot 19.72 22/08/2013
15/07/13 Scrap (1X40) MT

Below Quite for reference.

***Quote******

From: AUCTION MUNDRA/TRANSWORLD-TERMINALS/TWGRP

To: central warehousing corporatio <rmahd.cwhc@nic.in>

Cc: CFS MUNDRA <cwc.cfsmundra@gmail.com>, Sandeep Trehan/TRANSWORLD-TERMINALS/TWGRP@TRANSWORLD,
AUCTION MUNDRA/TRANSWORLD-TERMINALS/TWGRP@TRANSWORLD

Date: 12/26/2013 07:57 PM

Subject: Fw: Valuation of LSCs lying at CWC-CFS Mundra-HOLD the Auction of Contianer -UXXU4520966-

Dear Sir,

With reference to below mail, we would like to inform you that the importer/Consignee
M/s Rajhans Alloys Pvt Ltd. Imported the goods i.e. Brass scrap vide B/L no.



866578020 dated 13.07.2013 This goods has been lying from 22.08.2013 and today
M/S Unique Speditorer Pvt Ltd CHA approached for examination of goods vide BOE no.
3272807 dated 16.09.2013 on Behalf of M/s Rajhans Alloys Pvt Ltd.

Hence please hold the process of auction, we will intimate to customs Mundra for the
same.

This is for kind information and necessary action please.

Please note new e-mail id is auction.mundra®@transworld-terminals.com

Regards,
Vishnu Narewadkar.

dkkkkkkkkk

****Unquote

Please note new e-mail id is auction.mundra®@transworld-terminals.com

Regards,
Vishnu Narewadkar.

Bharat CFS Zone - 1
Mundra Port & SEZ Ltd, Mundra

2. +919909931571 Ext.- 108
<@n: auction.mundra@transworld-terminals.com
& (02838) 271110

From: central warehousing corporatio <rmahd.cwhc@nic.in>
To: ashvinauction@yahoo.co.in
Cc: jshah08@gmail.com, cfskpt@yahoo.co.in, cfskpt@rediffmail.com, cwc.cfsmundra@gmail.com, cfsgdm@yahoo.com,

auction.mundra@transworld-terminals.com

Date: 01/02/2014 06:21 PM

Subject: E-auction/Tender-Cum-Auction on 18/01/2014 in respect of Uncleared/Unclaimed LSC/TBBs lying at CWC’s units --reg.
Sent by: rmahd.cwhc@nic.in

NO.CWC/RO-AHD/BUSI/Auctioneer/2013-14/ Dated: 02/01/2014

M/s Ashvin & Co.,
B/314,Shyamkamal CHS,
Agrawal Market, Vile Parle (E)
Mumbai-400 057
E-mail:ashvinauction@yahoo.co.in;jshah08 @gmail.com

Sub: E-auction/Tender-Cum-Auction on 18/01/2014 in respect of Uncleared/Unclaimed LSC/TBBs
lying at CWC's units --reg.
Sir,

With reference to above, it has been decided to arrange e-auction/Tender-Cum-Auction on 18/01/14.
List of the goods to be e-auction/Tender-Cum-Auction is enclosed for reference.



Please arrange for vide publicity of auction (Publication in national daily news paper of English and
Hindi and atleast one newspaper in local language alongwith uploading on website) and arrange for
e-auction/tender-cum-auction on 18/01/14 (Tender receipt up to 1100 hrs at CWC,RO,
Ahmedabad and e-auction of all lots from 1100 hrs to 1500 hrs) as per list enclosed and as
per terms and conditions of the tender document. The fee as approved by this office will be paid for
Auction process.

Please do needful immediately.

Yours faithfully,

Enc: As above

(B.B.CHAUDHARY)
SUPERINTENDENT(B)
FOR REGIONAL MANAGER

Copy to:

The Manager(CFS/ICD/CW), CFS Kandla/CFS Mundra/CFS G'dham/ ICD Dashrath alongwith said list
(through-e-mail) for information and necessary action with the request to inform any
change/addition/deletion in the list to this office.

FOR REGIONAL MANAGER[attachment "AUCTION LIST - JAN.-2014.doc" deleted by
AUCTION MUNDRA/TRANSWORLD-TERMINALS/TWGRP]
This email has been scrubbed for your protection by Transworld.



